2.

o

10.

11.

12.

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
September 9, 2013
Monday 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

a. Askif anyone will be taping the meeting?

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 12, 2013

APPROVAL OF INVOICES
Payment Authorized on June 25th
Pennoni #559122
Pennoni #559123
Pennoni #559124
Pennoni #55912

fpo o
@ s e em

LIAISON REPORTS
FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. August 2013 Reports

OLD BUSINESS
a.

GOALS
a. August Goals

NEW BUSINESS
a. General Engineering Budget Request
b. Approve Resolution For new Borrowing
¢. Authorize Execution Of Loan Document

CAPACITY REQUESTS
a. Capacity Request For Sunny Ridge Farms, 4 lot subdivision

SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
¢. Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
d. East Goshen Township Flows for August 2013

ANY OTHER MATTER

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013109-9-13.doc

553.75
1,160.25
607.50
868.75



13, CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

14, PUBLIC COMMENT
15. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Website Posting Date

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\09-9-13.doc



N 00 NI AN AW N —

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 12, 2013

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular public meeting on Monday,
August 12, 2013 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Chairman Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro, and Ed McAssey. Also in attendance
were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis
(Pennoni), Scott Towler (BFES) and Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES - Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PR — Park & Recreation Board

EPA — Environmental protection Agency RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

HC — Historical Commission SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

1&I — Inflow & Infiltration SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  WAS — Waste Activated S. ludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Fran called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Fran asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Member’s Reports

Jack attended the West Goshen meeting. Harrisburg assigned a new J udge to the West Goshen
case. In 5-6 years the standard will be 1.8 phosphorous. The state passed a bill which allows
appointment of a Storm Water Authority.

Approval of Minutes

The Chairman noted that the minutes of the June 10" and June 25, 2013 meetings were approved
as corrected.

Approval of Invoices
1. Payment of the following invoices was approved on June 25 and have been paid:

a. Pennoni #552001 Paid $2,770.75
b. Pennoni #552002 Paid $3,072.25
C. Pennoni #552003 Paid $7,301.50
d. Pennoni #552004 Paid $ 5,803.50
€. Gawthrop Greenwood #109616 Pd $ 700.00
f. Lockwood Plant closing Paid $10,070.71
g Plymar invoice #4 Marydell Paid  $31,620.75

Ed moved to ratify payments a - g. Dana asked what the costs were for (f). Mark verified they
are costs for Township expenses from March to June. Jack seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. '

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



.
SO 00NN B WM -

b BB RPE R WL WWWLWLWWLWERDNENDNDDRNDNDINDNDDRIN R —m o o e e e
C\UI-PUJN'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-PUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]C\UI-PUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]C\UI-PUJI\)»—

2. Dana moved to approve payment of Gawthrop Greenwood invoice #110264 for $240.00.
Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Jack moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

L Pennoni #555450 $ 71425
j. Pennoni #555451 $1,843.75
k. Pennoni #555452 $1,653.75
1. Pennoni #555453 $1,653.75
m. Pennoni #555454 $ 330.00

Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Dana moved to approve payment of the Delaware Valley Utility Contractors Invoice No. 2
for $22,097.13. Rick mentioned that this project is done and under budget. This includes
retainage. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Rick commented that the Ply-Mar Construction Co. change order for Marydell P.S.
Diversion for $6,841.06 is included in the total of $41,133.31. This project came under budget.
Jack moved to approve the change order of $6,841.06 and pay Ply-Mar #5 for $41,133.31. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1.~ Conservancy Board — Walter reported that, at their next meeting this week, they will review
the 2014 proposed budget. They will discuss additional plantings on E. Boot Rd for later this
year. They will review the Sunny Ridge Landscape Plan.

2. BOS — Carmen commented that they will be doing financial forecasting and review of ABCs
2014 budgets.

Financial Reports

Jon Altshul’s report - The Municipal Authority recorded $217,367.31 in expenses and
$249,991.32 in revenues in June, a difference of +$32,624.01, and $50,006.81 in revenues and
$62,123.75 in expenses in July, a difference of -$12,116.94. The fund balance is $69,790.80.

Old Business
Rick reported that the contract for the Reserve Pump Station Diversion was awarded to Ron
Smith,

Goals
Newsletter article due by September 1 — Kevin will provide.
Ed will attend the September West Goshen meeting.

Sewer Reports

1. Big Fish Environmental, Monthly Operations Report for June 2013,

Scott reported the following: During May 2013 there were no exceedances of the final effluent
discharge limitations for outfall 001. The monthly average total phosphorus concentration was
0.24 mg/L as compared to the discharge limitation of 0.5 mg/L. During the month, the final
effluent total phosphorus concentration discharged ranged from 0.10 mg/L to 0.35 mg/L. Flow

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



—
SO0 INN AWK —

-h-h-h.:;-h.:;.:;wwwwwwwwww[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)m[\)t\)m»—u—u—u—u—»—.—.—.—a
O\Lh-hu.)l\)»—AO\OOO\]O\Lh-hwl\)»—AO\ooo\]O\Lh-hwl\)»—tO\ooo\]O\U\-hwl\)r—

to Applebrook, Outfall 002, continued in May and June. The influent loadings remained within
the treatment facility design loadings. During the month of J une, there were no exceedances of
the permit limitations for the monthly averages. There were two exceedances of the weekly and
instantaneous permit limitations for total suspended solids and fecal coliform, respectively.
Discontinuation of flow to outfall 002, Applebrook, on June 11% avoided exceedances of the
permit effluent limitations. These exceedances are directly related to the excessive hydraulic
loading to the facility as a result of Tropical Storm Andrea followed by a second rainfall event.
From June 6™ through June 8" a total of 3.46 inches of rainfall was recorded at the facility. A
second storm event on June 10" through June 11" resulted in an additional 1.09 inches of
rainfall. A total of 8.20 inches of rainfall was recorded during the month of June.

Samples collected on June 11" and June 26™ were analyzed for selected permit parameters.
Transfer of treated effluent to the Applebrook Golf Course continued during June with the
exception of June 11% through June 14%, During June, the average daily average for Outfall 002
was 115,470 gallons per day.

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbers 1, 3, and 4 were in service during the month of May.
SBR #2 was placed in service during the high flow events in June.

Process monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, Nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV,
MLSS and total phosphorus. Microscopic examinations and physical observation of the SBR
MLSS and foam color is ongoing. Foam concentrations remained around the same concentration
as during March. Present surface area coverage during React Phase ranges from approximately
90 to 100%. The foam remains as light brown in color and averages 2 to 4 inches in depth.
Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing.

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal continued.
The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was increased at the end of May as total
phosphorus concentrations in the SBRs at the end of the React Phase began to increase.

SBR #2 remains out of service. The tank was partially filled to allow for the blower to operate to
prevent odor production. Transfer of the contents and cleaning of the SBR is planned for June to
reduce energy costs and potentials for odors.

The ChemScan phosphate analyzer was removed by equipment provider. Coordination with the
Hach Company has been initiated to perform a pilot study of their RTC for phosphorus
monitoring. Equipment is planned to be deployed when it becomes available.

During the month, sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the sludge
holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and total solids.
Sludge holding tank #1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month as 4.16 feet and
the level at the end of the month was 6.10 feet. The initial total solids concentration was 0.59%
and ended the month as 0.53% total solids. No supernatant was decanted during the month, A
total of 150 pounds of soda ash was added during the month for pH adjustment. Sludge holding
tank #2 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 12.87 feet and the level at
the end of the month was 11.84 feet. The initial total solids concentration was 0.51% and ended
the month as 0.65% total solids. A total of 146,300 gallons of supernatant was decanted during
the month. A total of 800 pounds of soda ash was added during the month for pH adjustment.
As previously described, during June there were two significant rainfall events contributing to
excessive influent wastewater flows to the treatment facility.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



—
SO0 INWUND™WR —

-&-&-&A-&-h.;;wwwwwwwwwwmwwmmmmmmw»—»—»—-»—~»—~
O'\Ul-&LMNHO\OOO\]O\M-D-WM'—O\OOO\]O\UI-&UJI\.)'—O\OOO\]O'\UI-&U)I\J»‘

Minor repairs and preventative maintenance:

* Replaced the inlet air filters for B1A, B 1B, B1C and B2.

* Replaced the four one inch valves on the piping to the SBRs. The valves were leaking.
Cleaned the aluminum sulfate solution spill containment tank.

* Repaired a broken section of one inch pipe used to convey aluminum sulfate solution to
SBR#2.

* Installed the replacement centrifuge controls UPS.

* Replaced the composite sampler suction tubing,

* Assisted the Township and Aqua Resources with removal of the grit from the influent flow
channel located within the Screening building.

Monthly Operations Report for July 2013 ~ Scott reported the following:

During the Month of June 2013, there were no exceedances of the permit limitations for the
monthly averages. There were 2 exceedances of the weekly and instantaneous permit limitations
for total suspended solids and fecal coliform, respectively. There were no exceedances of the
permitted discharge limitations for Outfall 002, Applebrook. Flow to Applebrook was
discontinued during the high flow period. The exceedances were the direct result of several
filled settle and filled decants when flows exceeded the average daily hydraulic design loading.
Composite samples are collected at the influent doghouse manhole. The influent flow meter
reading is collected from the influent flow meter located prior to the Screening Building,
excluding the internal recycle flows.

Process monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, nitrite as N, Nitrate as N, COD, SSV,
MLSS and total phosphorus. Microscopic examinations and physical observation of the SBR
MLSS and foam color is ongoing. Foam concentrations remained around the same concentration
as during March. Present surface area coverage during React Phase range from approximately
60 t0 95%. The foam color ranges from a light to medium brown color and averages 2 to 4
inches in depth.

Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample of total
phosphorus is ongoing.

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal continued.
The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was increased during July due to lowering
MLSS concentrations to prevent excessive filamentous growth and periods of anoxic conditions
incurred during SBR idle times.

SBR#2 remains out of service. The tank was partially filled to allow for the blower to operate to
prevent odor production. Transfer of the contents and cleaning of the SBR has been postponed
until September.

Coordination with the Hach Co. is ongoing to perform a pilot study of their RTC for phosphorus
monitoring. Equipment is planned to be deployed when it becomes available,

During the month, sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the sludge
holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and total solids.
Sludge holding tank #1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 6.37 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 13.56 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.56% and ended the month as 0.63% total solids. A total of 77,000 gallons of supernatant was
decanted during the month. A total of 1,100 pounds of soda ash was added during the month for
pH adjustment.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



- ,,
SO OJ WV B WK —

-lk-lk-lk-b-lk-lk-lkuJuJLAJLAJUJUJwwww[\)[\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)[\)l\)l\)'—‘b—b—*—ﬂ—"—‘b—b—'—
O\Ulkal\)b—‘O\OOO\]O\UIkat\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-bUJ[\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-bUJ[\)»—\

Sludge holding tank #2 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was 13.34 feet
and the level at the end of the month was 9.25 feet. The initial total solids concentration was
0.67% and ended the month as 0.81% total solids. A total of 253,750 gallons of supernatant was
decanted during the month. A total of 1,050 pounds of soda ash was added during the month for
pH adjustment.

No significant storms occurred during July impacting the treatment process.

Minor repairs and Preventative Maintenance:

* Repaired and tightened the drive belt for the SBR building exhaust fan.

* Adjusted the fan for the centrifuge back drive motor.

* Replaced the intake filter for the SBR blowers.

* Replaced the pump and motor spider coupling for disc filter #1.

* Replaced ball valves on aluminum sulfate piping manifold supplying aluminum sulfate.
* Repair broken aluminum sulfate pvc piping to SBR #2.

Aqua commented that we should get more use out of the cloth filters. Cost for replacements is
about $9,000. These are for backup. Scott explained the use of the filters,. Carmen asked if this
could be from the prior contractor. Scott wants to try a different cleaning product.

2. Pennoni - Mike Ellis gave the following report:

For July 1, 2013:

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

We met with the Authority, plant operator, and attorneys regarding past plant operation s, and we
reviewed related legal documents.

Marydell PS Elimination

We continued to perform field observation of the sewer construction including sewer installation
through the island at the intersection of Boot Rd and Paoli Pk, locating and connecting the
Sunoco low pressure sewer to a new manhole, demolition of the Marydell Pump Station, bypass
pumping around the pump station, connection of new sewer to the existing manhole behind the
pump station, testing of new sewer pipes and manholes, diversion of the existing Marydell
wastewater through the new sewers, and restoration paving and landscape work.

We reviewed the contractor’s fourth payment request and forwarded our recommendation to the
Township. The work is substantially complete with only limited punchlist and restoration work
remaining. The contractor intends to remove temporary paving and install permanent paving the
week of July 8-12. The contract completion date is July 15.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion

We continued to perform limited office support and field observation of punchlist work
including installation of a mechanical plug in the abandoned pipe at the manhole on Clover Lane,
site clean-up, and restoration. The contractor intends to remove temporary paving and install
permanent paving with week of July 8-12. The contract completion date is J uly 29.

Reserve PS Elimination

We conducted the bid opening on June 19, prepared a bid tabulation, and forwarded an award
recommendation to the Township. Following contract award on June 25, we issued an award

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



—_
SOV OIS WL AWK —

-b-b-b-b-b-b-bu)u.)u.)u.)u.)wuwwwl\)[\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)»—»—»—'—‘»—»—»—»—»—
O\M-&WN'—O\OOO\]O\MAWN'—O\OOO\IO\MALDMHO\OOO\]O\MLWl\)»—

letter to the contractor requesting contract documents (Form of Agremeent, bonds, and insurance
certificate) by July 9.

We intend to issue Notice to Proceed with Construction immediately upon receipt, approval, and
execution of the contract documents. Construction will likely begin in late July and the contract
duration is 90 days.

Reservoir Road Pump Station

We researched other municipalities and utility companies that are implementing or have
implemented similar “slip-stream™ sewer diversion. We attended an Act 537 pre-planning
meeting at PADEP on June 25. PADEP had no planning or permitting objections to the
proposed “slip-stream” diversion concept. We initiated preparation of the Act 537 “Task
Activity Report” submission for the project following the meeting. The Report is an outline and
cost estimate of the proposed Act 537 planning work for PADEP’s approval and for PADEP to
add the project to their list for Act 537 reimbursement grant funding. We tentatively expect to
submit the Report to PADEP by July 12.

Hershey’ Mill Pump Station

We attended an on-site meeting at the pump station with Mark Miller and MGK Industries to
evaluate alternatives for air/vacuum release valving, backpressure controls, and deteriorated
piping replacements.

For August 8, 2013:

Invoice - Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) -

Pennoni continues to provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were brought to our
attention in July. We coordinated with the Township and PADEP in response to an inquiry from
PADEP regarding groundwater monitoring at Applebrook.

Marydell PS Elimination

The project is 100% complete. We performed limited field observation during final paving and
restoration work. We reviewed and negotiated Change Order #2 with the operator. We also
reviewed the contractor’s fifth (final) payment request and forwarded our recommendation to the
Township. We reviewed contract closeout documents including as-built plans, sewer inspection
videos, payroll certifications, statement of surety, and contractor’s release. We also coordinated
the Maintenance Bond with the contractor and surety.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion

The project is 100% complete. We performed limited field observation during final paving and
restoration work. We performed contract closeout activities including review of the contractor’s
second (final) payment request, as-built plans and sketches, drilling logs, payroll certifications,
statement of surety, and contractor’s release.

Reserve PS Elimination

We received a partial submission of contract documents (Form of Agreement and insurance
certificate) from the awarded contractor. Contract bonds and pollution liability insurance were
not provided. We have had numerous conversations with the contractor requesting these

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



|
SOOI D™ W) =

-B-B-B-h-h-h-hb)U.)U.)UJU.)U.)U.)WMWNNNNNNNNNNHHH»—AH»—AHHH
O\M-BUJN*—‘O\OOO\]O\M-BUJN*—‘O\OOO\]O\M-BUJN"—‘O\OOO\]O\M-BUJNP—‘

documents and responding to his questions and concerns about pollution liability insurance. He
has informed us that the bonds and pollution liability insurance will be provided to us on August
9. If these documents are provided prior to the August 12 Authority meeting and are found
acceptable, we will issue Notice to Proceed with Construction immediately thereafter, likely
effective August 14 or 15. We will attempt to schedule a pre-construction meeting within the
following week. Construction would then likely begin in early September, and the contract
duration is 90 days. As noted above the documents were received and the contract awarded.

Reservoir Road Pump Station

We finalized and submitted the Act 537 “Plan of Study and Task-Activity Report” to PADEP for
project approval and for PADEP to add the project to their list for Act 537 reimbursement grant
funding. The report was submitted on J uly 29. PADEP indicated they would attempt to review
the report within 2-3 weeks.

Chapter 94 Reports

PADEP conducted a preliminary review of the 2012 RCSTP Chapter 94 Report and provided a
review letter with no project-specific comments. The letter does not require any responses.
PADEP has not yet provided feedback on the 2012 West Goshen or Westtown Chapter 94
Reports or on the Lockwood Chase STP Chapter 94 letter.

3. Mark Miller Director of Public Works, provided the following report for July 2013:
Meters: Meters were read on a daily basis. We had a power problem with the Hicks meter.
PECO was notified and eventually repaired the problem.

Pump Stations: Were visited on a daily basis.

C.C. Collection; While performing routine maintenance, we located a break on Margaret Lane,
approximately 10,000 gallons a day due to the depth and location. We decided to perform a
point repair. We are preparing the roads in Pin Oak Farm for a paving overlay as part of the
paving program. We replaced 56 manhole castings and lids. The reason we replaced the lids
and castings was because each lid has two pick holes the size of fifty cent coins in the, which
allows for INI. The number 2 pump went down at the Hershey Mill Pump station on July 4%,
The pump was puller and replaced with a backup pump. The transducer went bad at the
Ashbridge Pump Station two weeks ago. The bad transducer was removed and sent out to get
repaired.

R.C. Collection: The street restoration on Cornwallis Drive was completed. We also paved a
portion of the two driveways we used during construction,

R.C. Plant: we had two pump problems over the past two months. The first was a pump in the
meter pit that failed. I pulled the pump by breaking the pipe union and disconnecting the wire. I
handed the pump up to Steve Biondi. We began the task of unscrewing the piping and that’s
when we found 2.5” Anoconda snake jammed in the pump. The other pump was much easier to
deal with,

Alarms: We received a total of 20 alarms in June and July.

PA One Calls: we received 110 PA One calls for the months of June and July.

Hunt Country — The generator failed this weekend. Mice got to the wires in the control panel. Tt
is running now. The Hunt Country Pump Station is 25 years old. Mark would like to expand it
and use some of the equipment from the Reserve Pump Station. He would like to have Mike

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc



D 00 ~J O W B W N =

e e T T S G G G SN N
OO0 ~I N VN B WN =D

prepare a cost estimate. Jack moved to authorized Mike Ellis to prepare a cost estimate to
expand the Hunt Country Pump Station. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. Mark will email an update before the next meeting.

2014 Proposed Budget was reviewed. It must be approved in September,

Any Other Matter
Dana will be at PMAA and will report back on anything interesting,

Adjournment

There being no further business, Dana moved to adjourn the meeting. Jack seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer .
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 08-12-13 draft.doc




T ~

Pennoni’ INVOICE ;

( 2 Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
e 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNON] ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 5569122
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/21/2013
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1107
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des

Per

For Services Rendered through: 8/11/2013

FINAL INVOICE

Reserve PS Diversion bid assistance: coordinated resolution of insurance discrepancies, and reviewed contract documents
(Form of Agreement, bonds, and insurance certificate).

Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Total Phase : 2 -- Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : 52.50
Expense :  0.00
Phase Total : 52.50

Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation

Total Phase : 3 -- Property Boundary Survey Allocation Labor : 105.00
Expense : ____ _____0.00
Phase Total : 105.00

Phase : 7 -- Bid Assistance

Total Phase : 7 -- Bid Assistance Labor : 393.75
Expense : . 0.00
Phase Total : 393.75

Phase : 8 -- Additional Meetings

Total Phase : 8 -- Additional Meetings Labor : 28.25
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 28.25
Amount Due This Invoice $553.75
Fee: 69,200.00
Prior Billings : 68,646.25
Current Billings : 5563.75
Total Billings : 69,200.00

g 15
Continued on next page... ? //6

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Invoice # : 559122

Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 0.50 105.00 52.50
Labor Total: 0.50 52.50
Total Phase : 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements Labor : $52.50
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 1.00 105.00 105.00
Labor Total: 1.00 105.00
Total Phase : 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation Labor : $105.00
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 7 — Bid Assistance
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 3.75 105.00 393.75
Labor Total: 3.75 393.75
Total Phase : 7 — Bid Assistance Labor : $393.75
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 8 — Additional Meetings
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 0.25 105.00 26.25
Labor Total: 0.25 26.25
Total Phase : 8 -- Additional Meetings Labor : $26.25
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $577.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08/21/2013

EGMA1107
Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per
559122 FINAL INVOICE
7/15/2013 to 8/11/2013
60,200.00 Date: 7/7/2011
69,200.00
68,646.25
553.75
69,200.00
100%
$ -
0%

wvr N n v wn

Rk

Hershey Mill &
Reserve

69,200.00
68,646.25
553.75
69,200.00
100%

S -
0%

v O n n

Comments: Reserve PS Diversion bid assistance: coordinated resolution of insurance
discrepancies, and reviewed contract documents (Form of Agreement,
bonds, and insurance certificate).



<Pennogl/

PENNONI ASSQCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
,,,,, 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 559123
Invoice Date : 08/21/2013
Project : EGMA1301
Project Name : 2013 General Services

For Services Rendered through: 8/11/2013

Finalized and submitted Reservoir Road Pump Station Act 537 Plan of Study and Task/Activity Report to PADEP; reviewed
PADEP's comment on Applebrook groundwater monitoring and coordinated resolution with PADEP and Township; and
prepared Engineer's Report for August MA meeting.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 1,160.25
Expense : ________ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,160.25
Amount Due This Invoice $1,160.25
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 7,638.50
Current Billings : 1,160.25
Total Billings : 8,798.75

Phase : **** -. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.00 110.00 220.00
Senior Engineer 6.00 105.00 630.00
Graduate Engineer 4.25 73.00 310.25

Labor Total: o 3_2,2_5 vvvvv 1:] 66_25

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $1,160.25

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1301 ~ 2013 General Services Labor : $1,160.25
Expense : $0.00

o'

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1301 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 08/21/2013

Project: EGMA1301

Pennoni Job No.: 2013 General Services

Invoice No: 659123

Invoice Period: 7/15/2013 to 8/11/2013
Initial Authorization: S 10,000.00 Date: 1/1/2013
Contract Amount: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 7,638.50
Current Invoice: S 1,160.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 8,798.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 88%
Remaining Budget ($): S 1,201.25
Remaining Budget (%): 12%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. Tk

2013 General

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 7,638.50
Current Invoice: S 1,160.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 8,798.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 88%
Remaining Budget ($): S 1,201.25
Remaining Budget (%): 12%

Comments: Finalized and submitted Reservoir Road Pump Station Act 537 Plan of Study and
Task/Activity Report to PADEP; reviewed PADEP's comment on Applebrook
groundwater monitoring and coordinated resolution with PADEP and Township; and

prepared Engineer's Report for August MA meeting.



INVOICE

/
(P ennon' Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
302-655-4451 Fax; 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNO .
CSN,UﬁLTSZ‘li’;TiiL“;E P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 559124

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/21/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1304

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Hershey Mill PS Div Construction
Ph

For Services Rendered through: 8/11/2013

Performed contract closeout tasks including on-site part time construction observation of restoration work, review of as-built
plans, processing of Pay Application #2 (Final), and review of contract closeout documents (Contractor's Release, Statement
of Surety, Maintenance Bond).

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor : 607.50
Expense : _~ 0.00
Phase Total : 607.50
Amount Due This Invoice $607.50
Fee: 20,000.00
Prior Billings : 16,941.50
Current Billings : 607.50
Total Billings : 17,549.00

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor ' Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 4.00 105.00 420.00
Technical Specialist 2.50 75.00 187.50

Labor Total: 650 © 607.50

Total Phase : *** _. Professional Services Labor : $607.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1304 - Hershey Mill PS Div Construction Ph Labor : $607.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1304 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08/21/2013

Project: EGMA1304
Pennoni Job No.: Hershey Mill PS Div Construction Phase
Invoice No: 559124
invoice Period: 5/13/2013 to 7/14/2013
Initial Authorization: S 20,000.00 Date: 1/16/2013
Contract Amount: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 16,941.50
Current Invoice: S 607.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 17,549.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 88%
Remaining Budget ($): S 2,451.00
Remaining Budget (%): 12%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. hrhk
Hershey Mill PS Div
Phase Name: Construction Phase
Phase Budget: S 20,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 16,941.50
Current Invoice: S 607.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 17,549.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 88%
Remaining Budget ($): S 2,451.00
Remaining Budget (%): 12%

Comments: Performed contract closeout tasks including on-site part time construction observation
of restoration work, review of as-built plans, processing of Pay Application #2 (Final),
and review of contract closeout documents

(Contractor's Release, Statement of Surety, Maintenance Bond).



erNOni INVOICE
/
Pennoni Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
DRIV 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENI .
NONJ ASSOCIATES INC P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 559125

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/21/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1305

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell PS Diversion Construction

For Services Rendered through: 8/11/2013

FINAL INVOICE

Performed contract closeout tasks including on-site part time construction observation of restoration work, review of as-built
plans, processing of Change Order #2 and Pay Application #5 (Final), and review of contract closeout documents
(Contractor's Release, Statement of Surety, Maintenance Bond),

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 868.75
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 868.75
Amount Due This Invoice $868.75
Fee: 29,000.00
Prior Billings : 28,126.25
Current Billings : 868.75
Total Billings : 28,995.00

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50 110.00 55.00
Senior Engineer 2.75 105.00 288.75
Technical Specialist 7.00 75.00 525.00

Labor Total: . _16~2‘5 - ééé?é

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $868.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1305 -- Marydell PS Diversion Construction Labor : $868.75
Expense : $0.00

/0

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1305 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08/21/2013

Project: EGMA1305
Pennoni Job No.: Marydell PS Diversion Construction
Invoice No: 59125 FINAL INVOICE
Invoice Period: 7/15/2013 to 8/11/2013
Initial Authorization: S 20,000.00 Date: 1/16/2013
Contract Amount: S 29,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 28,126.25
Current Invoice: S 868.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 28,995.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 5.00
Remaining Budget (%): 0%
Budget by Phase:

Marydell PS Diversion
Phase Name: Construction

Phase Budget: S 29,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 28,126.25
Current Invoice: S 868.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 28,995.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): S 5.00
Remaining Budget (%): 0%

Comments:  Performed contract closeout tasks including on-site part time construction observation of restoration
work, review of as-built plans, processing of Change Order #2 and Pay Application #5 (Final), and
review of contract closeout documents (Contractor's Release, Statement of Surety, Maintenance

Bond).



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA August Financial Reports
Date: September 4, 2013

The Municipal Authority recorded $79,036.94 in expenses and $70,006.55 in revenues in August, a
difference of -$9,030.39. The fund balance is now $60,760.41. Hershey Mill Pump Station and Marydell
Pump Station construction accounted for the majority of the monthly expenses. A complete list of all
monthly expenses is provided.

Please also note that at its September 3" meeting, the Township Board of Supervisors passed an
ordinance to guarantee $2.5 million in Municipal Authority debt issued through the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority for the various diversion projects, including the upcoming Reservoir Road
project. Based on the current rate on 20-year DelVal notes of roughly 3.1%, we expect that sewer rates
will need to increase by approximately $0.51/thousand gallons to pay for associated debt service. A copy
of the Municipal Authority resolution authorizing the notes, as well the loan commitment and the
resolution certification are provided in your packet.












East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 51 BM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 1D # Name/Description
07341~1000 INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
1301 JE 36010 0.74 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.74 -0.74
1302 36396 0.48 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEB, 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.48 =1,22
1303 36759 0.92 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.92 -2.14
1304 37177 3.20 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013
07100.1000
37178 5.60 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013

07 CONTRUCTION FUND

0.00 8.80 -10,94
1305 37710 1.52 06/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2013
07 FUND
0.00 1.52 ~12.46
1306 38150 5.24 07/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JUNE 2013
07 FUND
0.00 5.24 -17.70
1307 38593 2.15 08/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JULY 2013
07100.1000
0.00 2.15 -19.85
1308 39012 2,30 09/03/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED AUGUST 2013
07100,1000
0.00 2.30 -22.15
0.00 22,15 -22.15
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 0.00
1301 36011 3.97 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION EUND
0.00 3.97 -3.97
1302 36397 4,91 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEB.2013
07 CONSTRUCTION EUND
0.00 4,91 -8,88
1303 36760 3.97 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013

07 CONSTRUCTION FUND



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 51 PM

Rcct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D 4 Name/Description
ooz s s 22 oojots et [mEST B WY 2013

07 CONSTRUCTION FUND

0.00 22,26 -35.11
1306 37953 17.88 06/20/13 ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTMENT TO MAY 2013
INTEREST
38151 3.96 07/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JUNE 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
17.88 3.96 -21.19
1307 38594 4.66 08/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JULY 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 4,66 -25.85
1308 39013 4,25 09/03/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED AUGUST 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 4,25 -30.10
17.88 47,98 -30.10
07364-1100 C.C. TAPPING FEES 0.00
1305 CR 37610  3,600.00  3,600.00 05/29/13 94 22 4518 1 CHESTER SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT CO
3,600.00  3,600.00 0.00
3,600.00  3,600.00 0.00
07364-1110 R.C,TAPPING FEES 0.00
1301 JE 35931  2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX REVERSE TRX #32779 TAP IN FEE
FOR 913 SORRELL HILL
35934 2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX RE-REVERSE TRX 35931 FOR 913
SORRELL HILL TAP IN FEES
2,000.00  2,000.00 0.00
1303 RE 36430 2,000,00 03/05/13 36430 1 TAP IN FEE - 916 SORRELL HILL
36431 2,000.00 03/05/13 36431 1 TAP IN FEE - 911 SORRELL HILL

1305 37562 7,148.00 05/23/13 37562 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 1598 WINEBERRY

2,000.00 13,148.00 -11,148.00

07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1302 CR 36075 423.00 02/08/13 264 7195 1 JRCOBS, ROBERT & CHERIL
423.00 02/08/13 755 7193 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
*hk 0.00 846.00 ¥¥*

36147 423.00 02/13/13 11 6577 1 PAPPANO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 3
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 51 BM
Acct # Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
07364-1130 1302 CR 36147 421.00 02/13/13 11 7196 1 PRPPANO, JOSEPE & PATRICIA
kkk 0.00 844.00 **x
36193 423.00 02/15/13 2173 7194 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCK BNNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

423.36  2,113.00 -1,689.64

07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERRTING 0.00
1305 37366 39,000.00 05/14/13 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT FUNDS FROM SEWER TO
MA TO COVER OPERATING EXPENSE

07392-0900 TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 0.00
1302 36187 30,000.00 02/15/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO 7100.
1000 TO COVER MR EXPENSES

1304 36841 50,000,00 04/08/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000

36905 i 60,000.00 04/11/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000

1305 37361 53,000.00 05/14/13 XFER XFER FUNDS FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000 TO COVER CAP.EXP.

1306 37789 250,000.00 06/10/13 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT TO MUN.AUTHORITY ACCT.
7100.1000

1307 38158 50,000.00 07/02/13 XFER XFER § TO COVER MUN.AUTHORITY
CAPITAL EXPENSES
0.00 50,000.00 -493,000.00
1308 38715 70,000.00 08/13/13 XFER XFER FROM SEWER CAPITAL RES.
TO MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 4
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 52 M
Bect #  Per Src Trx #  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D4 Name/Description

0.00 563,000.00 -563,000.00

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1303 ¢0 36711  7,980.36 03/28/13 2166 425 ERST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1ST QTR.2013 REIMBURSMNT TO GENE
FUND
7,980.36 0.00 7,980.36
1306 38067  7,980.36 06/27/13 2189 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
2ND QTR, 2013 REIMBURSEMENT TO
GENERAL FUND
7,980.36 0.00 15,960,72
15,960,72 0.00 15,960,72
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1301 35598 500.00 01/03/13 2153 2737 DEP - COMMONWEALTH OF PA
NPDES PERMIT - 2013 MINOR SEWAGE
FACILITY
35783 950.00 01/18/13 2158 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC
2013 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
1,450,00 0.00 1,450.00
07424-3110 MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 0.00
1307 38272 8,100.00 07/12/13 2195 808 MAILLIE FALCONIERO & CO.
EXRM.OF MA FINANCIAL STMIS. - 20
8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00
8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00
07424~3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0,00
1301 35695  3,264,75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 2012 GEN.SERV
3,264.75 0.00  3,264.75
1302 36119  1,538.75 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV,THRU 1/13/13 GEN.SERVICES 2
1,538.75 0.00  4,803.50
1304 36889  6,695.25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 GENERAL SE
36890  5,560.75 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 GENERAL SER



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 5
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 52 BM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # I 4 Name/Description
12,256.00 0.00 17,059.50
1305 37357 8,215,25 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 4/14/13 GENERAL SERVIC

8,215,25 0.00 25,274.75
1306 37787 795.25 06/10/13 2186 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 5/12/13 2013 GENER
795.25 0.00 26,070.00
1307 38122  3,072.25 07/02/13 2192 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 6/16/13 GENERAL SE
3,072.25 0.00 29,142.25
1308 38761  1,843.75 08/15/13 2205 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
GENERAL SERVICES
1,843.75 0.00 30,986.00
30,986.00 0.00 30,986.00
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1301 35695  3,289,10 01/15/13 2155 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 11/9-11/30/12 GEN.RU
3,289.10 0.00  3,289.10
1302 36119  1,406.80 02/12/13 2161 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - JAN. 2013 GEN,.AU
1,406.80 0.00 4,695.90
1304 36889  1,661.12 04/10/13 2170 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES 2/4-2/25/13 GEN.A
1,661.12 0.00  6,357.02
1305 37357  3,364.00 05/14/13 2174 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGRL SERVICES 3/7-3/25/13 GEN.A
3,364.00 0.00 9,721.02
1307 38122 700.00 A 07/02/13 2191 528 GAWTEROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 5/13-5/29/13 GEN.AUT
700.00 0.00 10,421,02
1308 38761 240,00 08/15/13 2204 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES 6/21-6/26/13
240,00 0.00 10,661.02
10,661.02 0.00 10,661,02

07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABRNDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 6
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 52 PH

Rcct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref D4 Name/Description
"""""""" i s sLsy 0l/is/ts 2186 1052 powow Assoctamss me.

SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 HERSHEY M
PUMP STATION MUFFIN MONSTER

511.50 0.00 511.50
1302 36119 574.50 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 H.MILL PS MUF
MONSTER DESIGN
574,50 0.00 1,086.00
1305 37357 47,50 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 4/14/13 H.MILL PS MUFF
MONSTER'
47,50 0.00 1,133.50
1306 37787  4,429.25 06/10/13 2186 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 5/12/13 H.M.PS DIV
CONSTRUCTION
4,429.25 0.00 5,562,75
5,562.75 0.00 5,562.75
07424-7476 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1301 35598 246.01 01/03/13 2152 317 CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE
ORANGE SAFETY FENCE, STAKES & PA
35695  1,482.40 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING COSTS-LAB
35698  -1,482.40 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
VOID CK. 2154 - DUPLICATE PAYMEN
246.01 0.00 246.01
1304 36840  30,769.00 04/08/13 2169 2128 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, HPP, & REP
SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT
30,769.00 0.00 31,015.01
1305 37649 424,00 05/31/13 2180 489 FISHER & SON COMPANY INC
4 50LB BAGS - COMMERCIAL SEED
111.65 05/31/13 2181 739 ENOX EQUIPMENT COMPANY
MULCHER RENTAL 5/16-5/17/13
5,560.00 05/31/13 2182 800 MACANGA INC,

TRUCKS & TRACK HOE USE - HAUL DI

FROM WESTTOWN WAY 5/13 & 5/14/13
8,010.75 05/31/13 2183 1876 RANSOME RENTAL COMPANY LP

STANDARD TRACR RENTAL 5/13-5/20/

¥+ 14,106.40 0,00 ¥+
14,106.40 0.00 45,121.41
1306 371771 99.75 06/07/13 2184 1849 HICKS BROTHERS LLC

21 SMALL BALES STRAW



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 7
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2:52 M

Bect §  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4% Name/Descriétion
Comzewrs tos o s smso0 s mes  1sse cowmr, wommw

GPS - RIDLEY CREERK LINE - LOCHWO
CHASE AND OPEN SPACE

624.175 0.00 45,746.16
1308 38665 4,050.00 08/09/13 2198 1556 CONVERY, MATTHEW
GPS OF R.C. SEWER LINE- 6/24 & 6
4,050.00 0.00 49,796.16
49,796.16 0,00 49,796.16
07424-7477 LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 0.00
1301 35872 379.90 01/24/13 2159 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC.
30 ¥DS. ROLLOFF HAULING & LANDFI
FEE
379.90 0.00 379.90
1302 36189 200.00 02/15/13 2165 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC,
30 YARD ROLLOFF HAULING FEE
JE 36105 379.90 02/11/13 VOID CHECK VOID CK. 2159 - OVERCHARGED BY

VENDOR - RETURNED CHECE
200.00 379.90 200,00
1303 ¢0 36711 1,894.91 03/28/13 2167 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1/1~3/27/13 REIMBURSE GENERAL FU
FOR LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING LABOR

1,894.91 0.00 2,094.91
1306 38067 10,070.71 06/27/13 2190 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
2ND QTR.2013 REIMBURSMT TO GENER
RE: LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING LRBOR
10,070.71 0.00 12,165.62

12,545.52 379.90 12,165.62

07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 5,493.75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 MARYDELL
5,493.75 0.00 5,493.75
1302 36119 5,988.75 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 MARYDELL PS
5,988.75 0.00 11,482.50
1304 36889 6,863.00 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 MARYDELL P
36890 2,167.75 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 MARYDELL



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 8
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 52 PM
Rect §  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
9,030.75 0.00 20,513.25
1305 37357 7,168.00 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 4/14/13 MARYDELL PS
37548 4,089.21 05/22/13 2178 3084 PA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MRRY DELL DIVERSION INSPECTION

11,257.21 0.00 31,770.46
1306 37787 7,301.00 06/10/13 2186 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
‘ SERVICE THRU 5/12/13 MARYDELL P
DIVERSION
7,301.00 0.00 39,071.46
1307 38122 5,803.50 07/02/13 2192 1052 DENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 6/16/13 MARYDELL PS DI
5,803.50 0.00 44,874.96
1308 38761  1,653,75 08/15/13 2205 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
MARYDELL PS
38881  3,671.00 08/23/13 2206 3084 PA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWY OCCUPANCY PERMITS - MARYD
DIVERSION
5,324,175 0.00 50,199.71
50,199.71 0.00 50,199.71
07425-2000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1304 36746 2,351.35 04/01/13 2168 3050 PECO ENERGY
THO MAN PECO CREW- BRACE PECO PO
36889  20,700.00 04/10/13 2172 3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL PUMP STATION DIVERSION
23,051,35 0.00 23,051.35
1305 37357 79,704.00 05/14/13 2176 3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
APP.4#2 MARYDELL PS DIVERSION
79,704.00 0.00 102,755.35 :
1306 37787  50,608.00 06/10/13 2187 3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL PS DIVERSION APP.3
50,608.00 0.00 153,363.35
1307 38122 31,620.75 07/02/13 2193 3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL DIVERSION - APP.#4
38181 220.00 07/03/13 2194 765 LENNI ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MARYDELL STATION FEED
31,840.75 0.00 185,204.10 )
1308 38571 1,980.00 08/01/13 2197 1022 PATTERSON, MICHAEL J,

WOOD STOCKADE FENCE INSTALLATION



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13
MGRP18 run by BRIRN
Roet #  Per Src Trx &

07425-2000 1308 CD 38746

2 : 52 BM
Debits

41,133.31

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal

Date Check/Ref #

PAGE 9

4 Name/Description

3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL PUMP STATION DIVERSION

07426-1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER

228,317.41

2,047.12

250.00

0.00 228,317,

.00

01/15/13 2156

01/18/13 2157

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 HERSHEY MILL

263 CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PERMIT FEE - HERSHEY MILL DAM

02/12/13 2160

02/12/13 2162

2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
MOBILIZATION ATV RIG-HMPS DIVERS

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 HERSHEY MILL

04/10/13 2171

04/10/13 2173

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 HERSHEY MI
1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 HRSHEY MILL

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 4/14/13 HERSHEY MILL

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 6/16/13 HERSKEY MILL

1301 35695
35783

1302 36119
*hk

1304 36889
36890

1305 37357
1307 38122
1308 38761

1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
HERSHEY MILL PS

07426-2000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - CONSTRUCTION

24,434.99

1306 37787 135,130.49

.00

06/10/13 2185

3092 DELAWARE VALLEY UTILITY CONTRACTORS INC.
HERSHEY MILL PROJ, APPLICATION 1

1307 38402

135,130.49

2,535.00

0
00 2,297
L00 kkx
00 7,829
00 13,939
00 15,479
00 22,781
00 24,434
00 24,434

0
.00 135,130,

07/19/13 2196

425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - GENERAL
REIMBURSE GEN. FUND FOR MA CREDI
CARD PURCHASE - HERSHEY MILL



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 09/04/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 10
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 : 52 PM
Acct # Per Src Trx §# Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID & Name/Description
2,535.00 0.00 137,665.49
1308 38761 22,097.13 08/15/13 2203 3092 DELAWARE VALLEY UTILITY CONTRACTORS INC.

HERSHEY MILL PROJ. APPLICATION 2

22,097,13 0.00 159,762.62
159,762.62 0.00 159,762.62
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695  2,047.13 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 RESERVE PS
2,047,13 0.00 2,047.13
1302 36119 2,932.63 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 RESERVE PS
1,000.00 02/12/13 2163 3027 SCHRODER, JOHN
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
1,000,00 02/12/13 2164 3029 WILLOW POND HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
¥k 4,932,63 0.00 *¥x
4,932.63 0.00 6,979.76
1304 36889  1,013.25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 RESERVE PU
36890  2,516.50 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 RESERVE PS
3,529.75 0.00 10,509.51
1305 37357 563.25 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 4/14/13 RESERVE PS
1,455.00 05/14/13 2177 3075 SPRING MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
. SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
¥kt 2 018,25 0.00 *¥%
37649 2,600,00 05/31/13 2179 2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
ATV RIG PROBES - 1 DAY
4,618.25 0.00 15,127.76
1306 37787 4217.50 06/10/13 2186 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 5/12/13 - RESERVE P
4217.50 0.00 15,555,26
1307 38122 2,770.75 07/02/13 2192 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 6/16/13 RESERVE PS
2,770.75 0.00 18,326.01
1308 38761 714.25 08/15/13 2205 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

RESERVE PS

714.25 0.00 19,040.26



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  09/04/13 6L Transaction Details PAGE 11
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 2 :52 MM
Rcct #  Per Src Trx §  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID # Name/Description
19,040.26 0.00 19,040.26

Beg Bal 0.00 622,858.40 621,734.39 1124,00999928



SEPTEMBER 2013
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 3/1/13 - Jack
b. Need by 6/1/13 - Dana
c. Need by 9/1/13 - Kevin
d. Need by 12/1/13

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) - Ed
b. 2" Quarter (June) - Kevin
¢. 3" Quarter (September) - Ed
d. 4m Quarter (December)
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Continue to implement I & I Plan - March Report distributed in May
5. Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit - January, February,
March, April, May, July
PROJECTS
1. Lockwood — Final Restoration — Area within fence has been graded and
seeded and the driveway has been removed.
2. Marydell Pump Station — Construction —Project Completed
3. Hershey Mill Pump Station — Construction — Project Completed
4. Reserve Pump Station — Construction — Agreement executed 8/12, notice to
proceed issued 8/14.
5. Borrowing — Reimburse Capital Reserve for design and construction funds. .

Submitted loan application. Board of Supervisors authorized borrowing on
9/3.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2013\090913.doc






RESOLUTION NO.
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE
$2,500,000 GUARANTEED SEWER REVENUE NOTES, 2013 SERIES
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “2013 NOTES”), BY THE EAST GOSHEN
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY; APPROVING CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS;
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE AND NEGOTIATED SALE OF THE 2013
NOTES TO THE DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL FINANCE
AUTHORITY; APPROVING THE FORMS OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS
AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO ISSUE THE 2013
NOTES; SETTING THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE AND THE
PRINCIPAL  AMORTIZATION  SCHEDULE; AND  REPEALING
INCONSISTENT RESOLUTIONS.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the East Goshen Municipal Authority (the “Authority”) has been incorporated
pursuant to the Municipality Authorities Act, 53 Pa. C.S. §5601 et seq (the “Authorities Act”) by
appropriate actions of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen (the

“Township”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority owns and operates certain facilities for the collection,
transmission, treatment, and disposal of sanitary sewage (the “Sewer System”) that benefit the

health and welfare of residents of the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Authority assesses sewer rentals, rates, and other charges (the “Sewer
Revenues™) to fund the costs of operation and maintenance and any debt service costs of the

Sewer System; and



WHEREAS, the Township and the Authority entered into a certain guaranty agreement
(the “1998 Guaranty”) dated as of November 9, 1998, and a certain guaranty agreement (the
“2008 Guaranty”), dated as of December 15, 2008, under which the Township pledged its full
faith, credit, and taxing power to guarantee the payment of the principal of and interest on the
Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 1998 Series and the Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 2008

Series; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to undertake certain capital projects to
improve the Sewer System (the “2013 Improvements™), and the Authority and Township have
obtained preliminary estimates of the costs of the 2013 Improvements from persons qualified by

experience; and

WHEREAS, the 2013 Improvements shall be for the benefit and use of the general
public, and no private party shall have any special legal entitlement to the beneficial use of the
2013 Improvements, through a lease, management contract, or any other arrangement that would

result in a private business use under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the

“Code’); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to authorize and issue the Guaranteed
Sewer Revenue Notes, 2013 Series (the “2013 Notes”) to fund, together with other available
funds, (i) the 2013 Improvements and (ii) the costs of issuance of the 2013 Notes; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has authorized and expended funds for the 2013
Improvements prior to the issuance of the 2013 Notes, and the Authority intends to
reimburse the expenditures on the 2013 Improvements from the proceeds of the 2013 Notes;

and

WHEREAS, the Code requires the adoption of a statement of official intent under Treas.
Reg. §1.150-2 (the “Reimbursement Regulations™) for the reimbursement of expenditures from

the proceeds of a tax exempt obligation; and

WHEREAS, the Authority adopted a resolution on May 9, 2011, (the “Reimbursement
Resolution™) that stated the official intent of the Authority as required by the Reimbursement

Regulations; and



WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that the negotiated sale of the 2013 Notes to
the Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (“DelVal”) is in the best financial interest of
the Authority; and '

WHEREAS, DelVal’s Loan Commitment requires the execution and delivery of a
guaranty agreement (the “Guaranty”) by the Township as a condition to the purchase of the 2013
Notes; and

WHEREAS, the Township has determined that the 2013 Improvements will benefit and

contribute to the health and general welfare of the Township’s residents; and

WHEREAS, the Township has determined that the execution of the Guaranty will allow
the Authority to minimize the costs of issuance and the interest costs of the 2013 Notes and
thereby minimize the rates and charges that the Authority must assess for use of the Sewer

System; and

WHEREAS, the execution and delivery of the Guaranty, under which the Township shall
guarantee the Authority’s obligations to pay principal, interest, and other charges due and
payable to DelVal under the terms of the 2013 Notes and the related loan agreement (the “Loan
Agreement”), will constitute “lease rental debt” under the Pennsylvania Local Government Unit

Debt Act, 53 Pa. C.S.A. §8001, et seq (the “Debt Acr), as amended and restated; and

WHEREAS, the proposed increase of lease rental debt from the execution of the
Guaranty, together with the nonelectoral and lease rental debt presently outstanding, will not

cause the constitutional or statutory debt limitations of the Township to be exceeded; and

WHEREAS, the Sewer Revenues to be pledged by the Authority to repay the 2013 Notes
are expected to be sufficient to pay the costs of operation and maintenance of the Sewer System

and to pay the Authority’s debt obligations; and

WHEREAS, DelVal, a public authority within the meaning of the Debt Act, has from
time to time issued Local Government Revenue Notes (the “DelVal Bonds™), to provide funds
for loans to be secured by the pledge of the full faith, credit and taxing power of local

government units (the “Loan Program”); and

WHEREAS, DelVal has from time to time entered into interest rate swap agreements

related to the DelVal Bonds (collectively, the “DelVal Swap Agreement”) in order to provide a



more cost effective Loan Program and to allow participants in the Loan Program to manage

interest rate risk more efficiently; and

WHEREAS, Calhoun Baker Inc. (the “Financial Advisor”) is an “Independent Financial
Advisor”, as such term is defined in the Debt Act, to DelVal, and the Financial Advisor has
prepared an “Interest Rate Management Plan” (the “Plan”), as such term is defined in the Debt
Act, and an Interest Rate Swap Management Policy (the “Swap Policy”) that haife been adopted
by the Board of DelVal; and

WHEREAS, DelVal established minimum criteria of long term, senior, unsecured debt
ratings in the “AA” category or higher by at least one Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission for any counterparty to
the DelVal Swap Agreement, and the Board of DelVal found that the award of transactions under
the DelVal Swap Agreement by negotiation in a private sale was in the best financial interests of
DelVal and the participants in the Loan Program, and the Financial Advisor concluded that the
financial terms and conditions of the DelVal Swap Agreement were fair and reasonable as of the

date of award; and

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to utilize the DelVal Loan Program by issuing the
2013 Notes to DelVal; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Loan Agreement with DelVal, interest payments on
the 2013 Notes (the “Loan Interest”) will equal the amounts allocable to the 2013 Notes for
interest on the DelVal Bonds, regularly scheduled payments on the DelVal Swap Agreement,
and other costs and liquidity requirements incurred by DelVal to administer the Loan Program;

and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Loan Agreement with DelVal, the principal amount
outstanding of the 2013 Notes (the “Loan Principal”) will equal the notional amount of the
DelVal Swap Agreement related to the 2013 Notes; and; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Guaranty, the Township shall guarantee the timely
payment of all amounts due under the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes, including payments

under the DelVal Swap Agreement related to the 2013 Notes; and



WHEREAS, the Township intends to (i) designate the Guaranty and the portion of the
DelVal Swap Agreement related to the 2013 Notes and Loan Agreement as a Qualified Interest
Rate Management Agreement under the Debt Act, (ii) approve the Plan as the Interest Rate
Management Plan required by the Debt Act, and (iii) adopt the Swap Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY THAT:

SECTION1. APPROVAL OF PROJECT, ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE OF THE PROJECT, AND
APPROVAL OF THE 2013 NOTES

The estimated, weighted average useful life of the 2013 Improvements exceeds the
twenty-year term of the 2013 Notes. The principal of the 2013 Notes shall be amortized to
provide approximately level or declining annual debt service. The amortization of the principal

amounts of the 2013 Notes shall begin within two years of the issuance of the 2013 Notes.

The Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) hereby authorizes and approves
the 2013 Improvements. The Board hereby approves and directs the issuance of the 2013 Notes,
which shall be evidenced by two or more Notes in the aggregate par amount of TWO MILLION
FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,500,000).

The Authority shall reimburse only expenditures incurred no more than sixty (60) days
prior to the adoption of the Reimbursement Resolution. This limitation shall not apply to the
reimbursement of qualified “preliminary expenditures” as defined in the Reimbursement
Regulations, provided that the amount of preliminary expenditures shall not exceed 20% of the

par amount of the 2013 Notes.

SECTION2. APPROVAL OF THE LOAN COMMITMENT

The Board, after due deliberation and investigation, hereby determines that a private sale
by negotiation of the 2013 Notes is in the best financial interest of the Authority. The 2013 Notes
shall be sold at a negotiated sale in accordance with the terms of a proposal (the “Loan
Commitment”) submitted by DelVal. The DelVal Loan Commitment for the 2013 Notes at a
price of $2,500,000 is herebyA accepted. The Authority shall be responsible for paying DelVal’s
costs of issuance, in an amount not to exceed $10,000, as directed by DelVal’s Program

Administrator upon the issuance of the 2013 Notes. The 2013 Notes shall be purchased by



DelVal on or about October 15, 2013, or in such installments and/or at such other times as the

Board’s Chairman and DelVal’s Program Administrator shall determine.

SECTION 3. APPROVAL OF THE FORMS OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS AND AUTHORIZATION TO
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENTS TO ISSUE THE 2013 NOTES

The Board hereby approves the substantial forms of the 2013 Notes, Loan Agreement,
Continuing Disclosure Agreement, Guarantor Continuing Disclosure Agreement, Participant Tax
Compliance Agreement, Swap Policy, and Guaranty (collectively, the “Loan Documents’)
attached to DelVal’s Loan Commitment. The Chairman or Vice Chairman and the Secretary (the
“Authorized Officers”) are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Loan
Documents, each in the respective form attached to the Loan Commitment, but with such
alterations, deletions and additions as the Authorized Officers may approve (such approval to be
conclusively established by the execution by said Authorized Officers). The Authorized Officers
also are hereby authorized and directed (i) to execute and deliver such other certificates,
instruments, and agreements and (ii) to take all actions that may be necessary or beneficial to

issue the 2013 Notes.

SECTION4. MaAXIMUM INTEREST RATE AND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

The indebtedness of the 2013 Notes shall be evidenced by two or more Notes in the
aggregate par amount of TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,500,000). The 2013 Notes shall bear interest at the floating rate and shall be subject to
optional redemption as specified in the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes, the substantial
forms of which are attached to the Loan Commitment. The principal amortization schedule and
maximum annual debt service payments for the 2013 Notes (based upon the maximum interest

rate of 15%) are set forth below:



Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 2013 Series
Principal Amortization Schedule and
Maximum Annual Debt Service

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Bond Year Interest Interest Annual
Ending Principal (1) Rate Payment (2) Debt Service

25-Sep-14 $  91,000.00 15% $ 354,166.67 $ 445,166.67

25-Sep-15 94,000.00 15% 361,350.00 455,350.00
25-Sep-16 97,000.00 15% 347,250.00 444,250.00
25-Sep-17 100,000.00 15% 332,700.00 432,700.00
25-Sep-18 103,000.00 15% 317,700.00 420,700.00
25-Sep-19 107,000.00 15% 302,250.00 409,250.00
25-Sep-20 110,000.00 15% 286,200.00 396,200.00
25-Sep-21 114,000.00 15% 269,700.00 383,700.00
25-Sep-22 117,000.00 15% 252,600.00 369,600.00
25-Sep-23 121,000.00 15% 235,050.00 356,050.00
25-Sep-24 125,000.00 15% 216,900.00 341,900.00
25-Sep-25 129,000.00 15% 198,150.00 327,150.00
25-Sep-26 133,000.00 15% 178,800.00 311,800.00
25-Sep-27 137,000.00 15% 158,850.00 295,850.00
25-Sep-28 142,000.00 15% 138,300.00 280,300.00
25-Sep-29 146,000.00 15% 117,000.00 263,000.00
25-Sep-30 151,000.00 15% 95,100.00 246,100.00
25-Sep-31 156,000.00 15% 72,450.00 228,450.00
25-Sep-32 161,000.00 15% 49,050.00 210,050.00
25-Sep-33 166,000.00 15% 24,900.00 190,900.00
Total $2,500,000.00 $4,308,466.67 $6,808,466.67
(1) Principal is payable annually, commencing on: 25-Sep-14
Principal is amortized to provide level or declining annual debt service.
(2) Interest is payable monthly on the 25th, commencing: 25-Oct-13
Interest is calculated for the period beginning on: 15-Oct-13

SECTION 5. PLEDGE OF REVENUES

The Authority hereby covenants to assess rates and charges on the Sewer System which,
together with other unrestricted funds available to the Authority, shall be sufficient to provide for
the costs to operate and maintain the Sewer System and to pay the Authority’s debt service
obligations, including the 2013 Notes. The Authority hereby pledges the Sewer Revenues for the
repayment of all the obligations due under the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes. The
Authority hereby covenants not to incur any other obligations with a pledge of Sewer Revenues
senior to the pledge for the 2013 Notes as long as any obligations or payments due under the

Loan Agreement or the 2013 Notes remain outstanding.

The Authority hereby covenants



1) to include all periodic, scheduled payments of Loan Interest and Loan Principal
payable under the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes in the budget of the fiscal

year in which such amounts are due and payable,
2) to appropriate such amounts from its general revenues, and

3) to pay, or cause to be paid, punctually and duly, such amounts that are due and
payable under the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes on the dates, at the places,

and in the manner stated in the Loan Agreement and the 2013 Notes.
SECTION6. COVENANTS FOR TERMINATION CHARGES

The Authority hereby covenants:

1) to include the amounts due under the Loan Agreement for Termination Charges for
the DelVal Swap Agreement related to the 2013 Notes for each fiscal year in which

such Termination Charges are payable in its budget for that year,

2) to appropriate such amounts from its general revenues for the payment of such

Termination Charges, and

3) to duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid from its sinking fund or any other of its
revenues or funds the Termination Charges at the dates and places and in the manner

stated in the 2013 Notes and the Loan Agreement.

The Authority’s obligations to make scheduled payments of the DelVal Swap Agreement related
to the 2013 Notes are senior to any obligation for a Termination Charge allocable to the 2013

Notes.

SECTION7. CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS ARE REPEALED

All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions not in accord with this Resolution are hereby

repealed insofar as they conflict herewith.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned Authorized Officers, have hereunto set
our signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY,

Chester County, Pennsylvania.

Dated: September 9, 2013

FraNcISs X. BECK, JR.
Chairman, Board of Directors

[Seal]

ATTEST:

KEVIN R. CUMMINGS
SECRETARY




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned, Secretary of the East Goshen Municipal Authority, hereby certify that
I am an official keeper of the Seal and records and that attached hereto is a true, correct and
complete copy of the Resolution of the East Goshen Municipal Authority, which Resolution was
duly adopted by the Board of Directors at a public meeting held on September 9, 2013, and is
entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. ___
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE
$2,500,000 GUARANTEED SEWER REVENUE NOTES, 2013 SERIES
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “2013 NOTES”), BY THE EAST GOSHEN
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY; APPROVING CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS;
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE AND NEGOTIATED SALE OF THE 2013
NOTES TO THE DELAWARE VALLEY REGIONAL FINANCE
AUTHORITY; APPROVING THE FORMS OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS
AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO ISSUE THE 2013
NOTES; SETTING THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE AND THE
PRINCIPAL  AMORTIZATION  SCHEDULE; AND  REPEALING
INCONSISTENT RESOLUTIONS.

I hereby certify that proper notice of said meeting was duly given to each member of the
Board of Directors; that proper public notice of said meeting was duly given by publication in a
paper of general circulation in accordance with the Municipality Authorities Act, as amended and
restated; that said meeting was open to the public at all times and was not adjourned, begun,
recessed or interrupted in any way except for the purpose of an executive session; that a quorum
was present at said meeting and acted throughout; that said Resolution was duly enacted by the

affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors; that said Resolution,



and the vote of each member thereon, have each been duly recorded in the minutes of said
meeting of said Board of Directors; and that said Resolution has not been amended or repealed as

of the date hereof.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, the undersigned Authorized Officer, have hereunto set my
signature and hereto affixed the Seal of the EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY.

[Seal]

Dated: September 9, 2013

KevIN R. CUMMINGS
Secretary










IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned Authorized Officers, have hereunto set
our signatures and affixed hereto the Seal of the EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY,
Pennsylvania.

Dated: September 9, 2013

FraNcis X. BECK, JR.
Chairman, Board of Directors

[Seal]

ATTEST:

KEVIN R. CUMMINGS
Secretary






AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 6, 2013

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: August 2013 Monthly Report

Meters: Meters were read on a daily basis. No problems to report.

Pump Stations: Were visited on a daily basis, MGK was utilized to remove the piping on
the Force Main and installed new 90 and an air release valve.

C.C. Collection: We installed a Muffin Monster at the Hershey Mill Pump Station.

R.C. Collection: No problems to report.

R.C. Plant: No problems to report.

Alarms: We received a total of 25 alarms in August.

PA One Calls: We received 70 PA One calls for the month of August.



EGMA 1301

Pennoni’
e MEMORANDUM
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: September 4, 2013
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

* Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* Pennoni continues to provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were brought to
our attention in August.

Marydell PS Elimination
 The project has been completed, and final payment has been made.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion

e The project is 100% complete. We have been coordinating with the contractor to revise
final payroll certifications. Revised certifications have been submitted which we will
review by September 9.

Reserve PS Elimination

e We issued Notice to Proceed with Construction effective August 14. The contract
duration is 90 days so the contract completion date is November 11. The contractor
intends to begin construction on September 9, and we project 4-6 weeks to complete the
project.

* We performed pre-construction tasks including attending a pre-construction meeting on-
site, reviewing a partial submission of shop drawings, notifying Chester County
Conservation District of the work, preparing a CAD file and survey data for the
contractor’s construction layout, and issuing a project contact list. Additional shop
drawings have been submitted and are currently under review. We will perform
construction observation once the work begins.

Page 1 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-09-04.docx



EGMA 1301

Reservoir Road Pump Station

* PADEP approved the Act 537 “Plan of Study and Task-Activity Report™ and added the
project to their list for Act 537 reimbursement grant funding.

Debt Issuance Certification

* We reviewed the self-liquidating debt certification requirements from the lender that is
required to be provided by the Engineer for the proposed $2.5M borrowing including
reviewing and commenting on the Authority’s 20-year budget projections. We expect to
issue the certification by September 9.

Hershev_’s Mill PS Muffin Monster

* We coordinated with the supplier to perform an upcoming start-up inspection of the
Muffin Monster upon completion of the installation by the Township.

Semi-Annual I/I Report

* We received data from portable meters throughout the Chester Creek Collection System,

- and we began analysis of the flows. We also began preparation of the semi-annual report.

The report will be completed and submitted before the October Municipal Authority
meeting.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-09-04.docx




































2013 SUMMARY OF METER READINGS

WESTTOWN  ELLIS PAOLI  WILSON ~ SUMMIT HERSHEY ASHBRIDGE HICKS  RESERVOIR  SHERWAN
WAY  IANE PIKE DRIVE MILL . ; ;

JANUARY 1,277,069]  120,481] 60,165 63,671] 20,400 89,992 70,106 922,377 7,363 11,147
FEBRUARY 1,297,700 101,955] 56,216 77,811] 20400 89,500 64,950] 387,898 936,368 7,669 10,544
MARCH 1,285,156 105,488] 68,636 85,607| 20400 79,416 66,580] 292,895 594,040 3,899 7,122
APRIL 1,127.728]  92,814] 69,146 68,496] 20,400 73,245 59,483 365,108 1,030,755 5310 9,627
MAY ; 1,109,530] 95306 70,372 69,500] 20,400 81,412 65,970 335818 864,850 6,661 11,011
JUNE 939,067| 145,961 76,451 82,547| 20,400 95,383 68,653] 307,972 773,741 5,759 11,576
JULY , 1,167,686 118,589] 72476 103,441] 20,400 85,258 64,865 288,723 698,462 5,572 10,464
AUGUST 1,124,593] 117,115] 71,356 87,438] 20,400 81,972 64,039 273343 788,067 6,199 9,700
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER
Total Flows
[MonthlyAve | 1,166,066] 112,214] 68,102] 79,814]  20,400] 84,522 65,581]  281,470] 826,083] 6,054 10,136
To
West Goshen 905,936

2013 flowmeters -all-stations separate month worksheets;004.xlsSUMMARY















	MA-09092013-Agenda-with-packet-details-A
	MA-09092013-packet-details-B
	MA-09092013-packet-details-C

